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Dear Mr.’ Weinstock: s
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Your letter of December 7th, with enclosure, to- x

Attorney General Robert F. Kennedy has been referred to me‘. / 's;
o F

President Johns&nstructed the FBI to conducta
complete investigation into thé-agsassination of President Kennedy
and the murder of Lee Harvey Oswald. All of our resources were
used to consider every possible ramification of this matter. The
report containing the results of our investigation is based entirely
on facts and laboratory examinations and not on speculation.
Pursuant to the instructions of President Johnson, our report has
been forwarded to the Attorney General and to the Presidential

Commission. .

The FBI has not made its report public inasmuch as
the Presidential Commission has been charged with the responsibility
to study all available information and make a finding in these matters.
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Sincerely yours,
. Fagar Hoovel
COMM-£R)

ot

John Edgar Hoover et

Director (,4“/{ I

. . iy

1 - Chicago - Enc. / ’
NOTE: Bufiles contain no information identifiable with Mr. Weinstock.

Maggie Daly, who writes a column in the ""Chicago American, "is
well-known to the Bureau.
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